

MARK WILLIAMSON

NATIONAL MANAGER - SYDNEY



PROFILE

Mark founded CRD Building Consultants & Engineers in July 2013 having previously worked as a building consultant and state manager for Censeo Pty Ltd.

Mark has over 20 years in the building sector ranging from small to medium scale projects in both the residential and commercial sectors. His background also extends to providing expert witness reports for Courts and Tribunals; and forensic investigations for insurance companies, law firms and loss adjusters.

Mark has personally handled many complex and litigated claims, preparing reports suitable to be submitted as evidence in the Supreme Court, District Court, CTTT (NCAT) and VCAT along with preparing reports and scope of works during high volume Catastrophic events.

EXPERTISE

- Complex building matters
- Litigated matters
- Home Owners Warranty

EXPERIENCE

2013 – Current	National Manager <i>CRD Building Consultants & Engineers</i>
2009 – 2013	NSW Manager, Building Consultant, <i>Censeo Building Consultants</i>
2008 – 2009	Self Employed Building Consultant
1990 – 2008	Licensed Builder (Residential & Commercial)
1983 – 1990	Carpenter

QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

2012	Expert Witness Workshop
2011	Work safely at heights
2011	National OHS Constructions Induction Training
2011	Waterproofing Basics
2009	Wet Areas / Waterproofing
2008	Home Building Contracts in NSW
2008	Building Consultancy – 32000
2006	Course in Building Code of Australia 1996 – Application Level
1989	Building Supervision (current equivalent Building Studies Residential Certificate IV)
1986	Carpentry and Joinery Trade Course

LICENSES

- Full Builders Licence issued by NSW Office of Fair Trading – 4748C

APPOINTMENTS

- Appointed to the Office of Fair Trading Ministerial Home Building Advisory Council for 2012-2015.
- Australian Society of Building Consultants (NSW) Committee Member

AFFILIATIONS

- Member of the Master Builders Association
- Master Builders Association Accredited Building Consultant
- Member Australian Society of Building Consultants
- Associate Member of the Institute of Arbitrators and Mediators Australia



Building Consultants & Engineers